Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)

Cc: Underwood, Barbara; Paladino, Victor; Sabel, Janet; Stauffer, Kent; Levine, Meg; Dvorin,

Jeffrey; Mahanna, Brian; Bragg, Alvin; Mack, Marty; Colangelo, Matthew; Garnett,
Margaret; Sheth, Manisha; Kerwin, Adrienne; Lynch, Helena

Subject: RE: NOTICE: Your duty to withdraw your respondents’ brief, as it is a "fraud on the
court” -- CJA v. Cuomo, No. 527081/citizen-taxpayer action
Attachments: Brief for Respondents.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,
| stand by the arguments in respondents’ brief, and do not withdraw them.

You are entitled to file a reply brief in the form required under 22 N.Y.C.R.R. sec. 1250.8(d), within the time frame set by
the Appellate Division’s August 7, 2018 order.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Underwood, Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet
<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin,
leffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Mahanna, Brian <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Bragg, Alvin
<Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; Mack, Marty <Marty.Mack@ag.ny.gov>; Colangelo, Matthew
<Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>; Garnett, Margaret <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; Sheth, Manisha
<Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov>; Kerwin, Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Lynch, Helena
<Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: NOTICE: Your duty to withdraw your respondents' brief, as it is a "fraud on the court" -- CJA v. Cuomo, No.
527081 /citizen-taxpayer action

TO: Assistant Attorney General Brodie —

Thank you for the “courtesy” of e-mailing me your respondents’ brief. However, your duty was to have informed

Attorney General Underwood — and the supervisory/managerial attorneys beneath her and over you — of the truth of
what | repeatedly advised: that there was NO legitimate defense to the appeal. This, you have now PROVEN by your
respondents’ brief which, from beginning to end, is “a fraud on the court”, readily verifiable as such from comparison
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